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Eric Fryson

From: White, Jordan [Jordan. White@fpl.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 1:05 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Electronic Filing / Dkt 120015-El1 / FPL's Second Data Request to Florida Retail Federation
Attachments: 9.20.12 - FPL's 2nd Data Request to FRF re Settlement.pdf
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Jordan A. White

Authorized House Counsel No. 93704
Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

561-304-5802

Jordan White@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 120015 - El
In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company

o The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There are a total of 3 pages

e The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company’s Second Data
Request to Florida Retail Federation.

Jordan A. White

Authorized House Counsel No. 93704
Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

561-304-5802

Jordan. White@fpl.com

The FPL Law Department is proud to be an ABA-EPA Law Office Climate Challenge Partner. Please think before you print!

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only for the use of the named recipient(s) and may be
the subject of attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this electronic message is not the named recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this
communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us
by telephone (305} 442-5930 or by replying to this electronic message. Thank you
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Jordan A. White

Senior Atforney

Florida Power & Light Company
790 Universe Boulevard
Juno-Beach, FL: 334080420
(561) 304-5802

E-mail: Jordan.white@fpl.com

September 20, 2012

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire FPL’S SECOND DATA REQUEST
John T, LaVia, III, Esquire

Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden,

Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A.

1399 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee, Flotida 32308

Re: Docket No. 120015-EI — Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light
Company.

By this letter, Florida Power and Light Company (“FPL” or “Company”)
‘requests, pursuant to Order PSC-12-0440-PCO-EI, that the Florida Retail Federation (“FRF”)
provide responses to the following data requests within five days or less.
1. Pleaseprovide the total number of FRF members.

2. Please provide a breakdown by percentage of FRF's members that receive electric
service from FPL by each rate class.

3. What percentage of FRF’s members receive service from FPL solely under the
GS rate class?

Please feel free to call me at {(561) 304-5602 if you have any questions,

JW:ps |
cc: Office of Commission Clerk
All Parties in Doeket No. 120015-EI

DOCUMENT NUMART R -DATS

Florida Power & Light Company e O 6333 SEP 20 v

700 Univérse Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL. 33408

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK


mailto:J()rd.n.wblte@fpl.~orn

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 120015-E1

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing FLORIDA POWER
& LIGHT COMPANY’S SECOND DATA REQUEST has been furnished electronically this

20th day of September 2012, to the following:

Caroline Klancke, Esquire

Keino Young, Esquire

Martha Brown, Esquire

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400
cklancke@psc.state.fl.us
kyoung@psc.state.fl.us
mbrown@psc.state.fl.us

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire

John T. LaVia, 111, Esquire

Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden,
Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A.

1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee, Florida 32308
schef@gbwlegal.com

jlavia@gbwlegal.com

Attorneys for the Florida Retail Federation

Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esq.

Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esq.

Moyle Law Firm, P.A.

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
jmoyle@moylelaw.com
vkaufman@moylelaw.com
Attorneys for Florida Industrial
Power Users Group

John W. Hendricks
367 S Shore Dr.
Sarasota, FL. 34234
jwhendricks@sti2.com

J. R. Kelly, Public Counsel

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us

mcglothlin joseph@leg.state.fl.us
Rehwinkel.charles@]leg.state.fl.us
Christensen.Patty@leg.state.fl.us
Noriega.tarik@leg.state.fl.us
Merchant. Tricia@leg.state.fl.us

Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esquire
Mark F. Sundback, Esquire
Lisa M. Purdy, Esquire
William M. Rappolt, Esquire

J. Peter Ripley, Esquire
Andrews Kurth LLP

1350 I Street NW, Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20005
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com
msundback@andrewskurth.com
lpurdy@andrewskurth.com
wrappolt@andrewskurth.com
pripley@andrewskurth.com
Attorneys for South Florida Hospital and
Healthcare Association

Thomas Saporito

6701 Mallards Cove Rd., Apt. 28H
Jupiter, FL 33458
saporito3@gmail.com
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Paul Woods

Quang Ha

Patrick Ahlm

Algenol Biofuels Ine.

28100 Bonita Grande Drive, Suite 200
Bonita Springs, FL 24135
Intervenor-proceeding@algenol.com

Representatives for Algenol Biofuels Inc,

Martin Hayes, Esquire

Jason 8. Lichtstein, Esquire
Akerman Senterfitt

106 E. College Avenue

Suite 1200

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
martin.hayes@akerman.com
jason.lichtstein@akerman.com
Attorneys for Algenol Biofuels Inc.

Captain Samuel T. Miller

Ms. Karen White

Lt. Col. Gregory Fike
USAF/AFLOA/JACLAULFSC
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB FL 32403-5317

gregory. -ﬁkej’ ,tyndan af mil
Attorney for the Federal Executive Agencies

William C. Garner, Esq.

Brian P. Armstrong, Esq.

Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A.

1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL. 32308
bgarmer@ngnlaw.com
barmstrong@ngnlaw:cont

Attorneys for the Village of Pinecrest

Jordan A. Whj

Authorized H Counsel No. 93704
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